Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSP()

Sent: March 30, 2020 3:17 PM

To: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: For MO approval - Media response - Tier 1 / COVID-19 / Procurement of personal

protective equipment / Global National News (Parliamentary Bureau)

Hey team - Any concerns on the the holding lines below. I plan to follow up with Global once we are 100
percent on the Minister going out tomorrow.

Thanks,
Cecely

Cecely Roy
(343) 549-7293

Begin forwarded message:

From: Media <media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Date: March 30, 2020 at 9:29:03 AM EDT

To: "Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)" <cecely.roy@canada.ca>, "Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)"
<emily.harris@canada.ca>

Cc: Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Elizabeth Lindsay
<Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, James Stott <James.Stott@tpsgc-pwgsc.ge.ca>, Jean-
Frangois Létourneau <Jean-Francois.Letourneau@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Media <media@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>, Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.ge.ca>
Subject: For MO approval - Media response - Tier 1/ COVID-19 / Procurement of
personal protective equipment / Global National News (Parliamentary Bureau)

Good Monday morning Cecely, Emily,
For your approval.

Charles.

Media response

Global National News (Parliamentary Bureau)

Mullan, Bryan (Global National News (Parliamentary Bureau))
Date call received: March-28-20 at 14:05

Deadline: March-30-20 at 16:00

Tier 1 - COVID-19 - Procurement of personal protective equipment

CONTEXT (for your information):
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The reporter is covering the COVID-19 pandemic, and reporting particularly on what
Canada's Prime Minister announces daily. He’s working on the next pandemic
modelling by PHAC and the procurement of personal protective equipment.

QUESTION AND ANSWER:

Q1. The Prime Minister of Canada said this week that Canada will be getting
millions more items of personal protective equipment. Does your department
have a list of where all this will be coming from?

Our number one priority, right now, is getting the supplies needed, as quickly as
possible, to protect public health.

We are exploring options for how we can report information related to these

procurements—balancing our collective desire for transparency with the realities we are
all facing at this time.
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